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Welcome to the directory of development organizations 2010, Volume Il: Asia and the
Middle East

The directory of development organizations, listing 63.350 development organizations, has been
prepared to facilitate international cooperation and knowledge sharing in development work, both
among civil society organizations, research institutions, governments and the private sector.

The directory aims to promote interaction and active partnerships among key development
organisations in civil society, including NGOs, trade unions, faith-based organizations, indigenous
peoples movements, foundations and research centres. In creating opportunities for dialogue with
governments and private sector, civil society organizations are helping to amplify the voices of the
poorest people in the decisions that affect their lives, improve development effectiveness and
sustainability and hold governments and policymakers publicly accountable.

In particular, the directory is intended to provide a comprehensive source of reference for
development practitioners, researchers, donor employees, and policymakers who are committed to
good governance, sustainable development and poverty reduction, through: the financial sector and
microfinance, trade and business development services, rural development and appropriate
technology, private sector development and policy reforms, legislation & rule of law and good
governance, community development and social protection, gender equality and participation,
environment and health, research, training and education.

As part of the collective effort to meet the Millennium Development Goals by 2015, the Year of
Microcredit provided an opportunity for the international community to raise awareness about the
importance of microfinance in eradicating poverty, and to enhance existing programmes that support
sustainable, inclusive financial sectors worldwide. In essence, microfinance offers each day the
possibility and hope to many poor people of improving - through their own efforts - their household
economic welfare and well-being and enterprise stability and growth. Therefore, In this 2010 edition,
microfinance actors and practitioner organizations have been marked by [M], integrating
microfinance institutions and enabling environment into one directory.

This cutting-edge publication -- Tenth Edition -- will give you hundreds (thousands) of useful sites
where you can find the statistics, reports, regulations, best practices and other key information you
need...when you need it. This time-saving tool includes a country finder index and annotates each
organization by category, so you'll know from the start whether an organization is worth visiting. Its
Internet resources will point you in the direction of the best development resources available in each
country on the World Wide Web today.



Please note:

e For easier referencing, the directory has been divided into 6 geographical sections: Africa, Asia
and the Middle East, Europe, Latin America and the Caribbean, North America, and Oceania.

e For each of the regions contacts have been annotated by the following 9 categories: (1)
international organizations; (2) government institutions; (3) private sector support organizations
(including fairtrade); (4) finance institutions; (5) training and research centres; (6) civil society
organizations; (7) development consulting firms (including references to job opportunities and
vacancy announcements); (8) information providers (development newsletters/journals); and, (9)
grantmakers.

e The directory can be used in a variety of ways... by researchers, consultants and other
development practitioners searching for up-to-date institutional information for a particular
country; by trainers using the directories as a reference tool for their training programmes; by
organizations trying to identify possible project partners; by individuals looking to identify possible
employers; by funders seeking grantees; by grantees in search of funders; or by organizations
aiming at identifying those institutions, agencies and programmes which are dedicated to
providing resources, products and services to their members.

e For an advanced search we recommend to download Adobe Reader's latest full version and try
the excellent search capabilities by using its "Search PDF Pane". All search results are shown
on-the-fly in one pane and options for multiple-document searches do exist.

¢ In this 2010 Edition: Create your own personal directory of development organizations. All files
are now enabled for adding pointers and comments to the directory (Adobe Reader's full version
of 7.0 or higher required).

e Please use the following e-mail address to communicate any comments or suggestions:
info@devdir.org.

DISCLAIMER

Copyright © 2000-2010. This web site is maintained for information purposes only. The purpose of this web site is to
provide free information and resources to the development community. All directories can be downloaded for free, at no
cost. Users may download, copy and reprint information from the site for non-commercial purposes so long as the source
is cited. However, you may not resell, redistribute or create derivative works from the materials on this web site without
our express permission in writing. This web site is provided "as is". We use our best efforts to maintain this web site, but
we can not be held responsible whatsoever for the contents and accuracy of the information listed on this site and reject
any liability due to direct or indirect use of the informations featured on this site, its printed directories or the links to other
web sites mentioned in the directories. The information in the directories is being provided as a service only and does not
imply endorsement or approval of its content nor a comprehensive listing of all available organizations. The database is
not exhaustive and there may be other relevant organizations in your country. All materials available at this website are
copyright protected. All rights reserved.

Photos with bicycles on coverpage by Jim Holmes; All other photos by Adam Rogers/UNCDF.
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» Mongolia

ACDI / VOCA (Mongolia) - Agricultural Cooperative Development International [M] Mailing address: SPICE - Farmer-to-Farmer
Program, P.O. Box 46/324 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-8278 Fax: 976-11-32-4762 E-mail: acdivoca@magicnet.mn Web page:
http://www.acdivoca.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Achid Finance Group (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: 2nd floor, Vista office, Chingis Avenue 17 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-
31-2840 Fax:976-11-31-9755 E-mail: achidoffice@achid.mn  Web page: http://www.achid.mn/ C: y: 4. Finance Notes:

ADRA (Mongolia) - Adventist Development and Relief Agency International [M] Mailing address: PO Box 1038 Ulaa Baater 210613
Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-11-32-6288 Fax:976-11-31-1458 E-mail: programs@adra.org.mn director@adra.org.mn Web page: http://www.adra.org/ C: y:
6. CSO Notes: Other Web page: http://www.adra.org.mn/

AI - Amnesty International (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 180 Ulaan-Baatar 210648 Mongolia Other address: — Tel.:976-11-32-4705 Fax:
976-11-31-2301 E-mail: aimncc@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.amnesty.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes: Other Web page: http://www.amnesty.mn/

AMURT International (Mongolia) AMURT - Ananda Marga Universal Relief Team Mailing address: ~Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail:
Web page: http://www.amurt.net/ Category: 6. CSO Notes: Other Web page: http://www.amurtmongolia.org/ ; AMURT - Ananda Marga Universal Relief Team

AsDB (MNRM - Mongolia Resident Mission) - Asian Development Bank [M] Mailing address: MCS Plaza, Second Floor, 4 Natsagdorj Street

Ulaanbaatar 46 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-32-9836 Fax:976-11-31-1795 E-mail: adbmnrm@adb.org Web page: http://www.adb.org/ Cate y: 1.
International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.adb.org/MNRM

Asia Foundation (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: United Nations 18, P.O. Box 1003 Ulaanbaatar-13 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-3413
Fax:976-11-31-1497 E-mail: general@asiafound.mn  Web page: http://www.asiafoundation.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

AVSF - Agronomes et Vétérinaires Sans Frontiéres (Mongolia) Mailing address: VSF-CICDA, BP 171, Post Office 44 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia
Other address: 5¢éme Khoroo, Bat A - Appartement 9, Sukhbaatar District Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Tel: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.avsf.org/ Category: 6. CSO
Notes:

Bank of Mongolia [M] Mailing address: Baga Toiruu 9 Ulaanbaatar 46 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-31-0413 Fax:976-11-31-1471 E-mail:
webmaster@mongolbank.mn  Web page: http://www.mongolbank.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

Bank of Mongolia, MDF - Microfinance Development Fund [M] Mailing address: Corpus B, B-3-4 Baga toiruu-9 Ulaanbaatar-46 Mongolia Other
address: Tel.: 976-11-32-3323 Fax: 976-11-32-3323 E-mail: mdf@mongolbank.mn  Web page: http://www.mdf.mn/ Cate y: 4. Finance Not

BCSD-Mongolia - Business Council for Sustainable Development in Mongolia Mailing address: 1.Sambuu street-11 Ulaanbaatar-211238
Mongolia Other address: Tel.z976-11-31-2501 Fax:976-11-32-4620 E-mail: inffo@mongolchamber.mn  Web page: http://www.mongolchamber.mn/ Category: 3.
Private sector Notes:

BFI - Board of Foreign Investment (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-31-0599 976-11-32-0871 ;
976-11-32-1438 Fax:976-11-32-4076 E-mail: investboard@magicnet.mn Web page: http://www.mongoliaonline.mn/bfi Category: 4. Finance Notes:

Capitron Bank (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-8373 Fax:976-11-32-8372 E-mail:
info@capitronbank.mn Web page: http://www.capitronbank.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

Caritas (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 694 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-36-9295 Fax: 976-11-36-9297 E-mail:
ccmvatican@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.caritas.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Center of Standardization and Measurement (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail:

Web page: http://www.masm.gov.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Central Asia Chamber and Commerce (Mongolia) Mailing address: c/o T. Tomoro I. & Tco., Ltd., P.0.Box 470 44 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other

address: Tel.: 976-11-32-8970 Fax:976-11-31-1757 E-mail: Web page: Category:5. Training and Research Notes:




» Mongolia

CHF International - Cooperative Housing Foundation (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Tokyo street, Nisora tower, 7rd floor, Bayanzurkh

district Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-46-2236 Fax: 976-11-46-2411 E-mail: contact@chfmongolia.org Web page: http://www.chfinternational.org/
C y:6. CSO N Other Web page: http://www.chfmongolia.org/

CMTU - Confederation of Mongolian Trade Unions (Mongolia) Mailing address: 3 Square Sukhbaatar Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other

address: Tel.:976-11-32-2128 Fax: E-mail: Web page: Category:6.CSO N

CRC - Communications Regulatory Committee (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 210524 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-

36-3999 Fax:976-11-32-7720 E-mail: info@crc.gov.mn  Web page: http://www.crc.gov.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Credit Mongol LLC (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Mongolia Other address: ~ Tel.:976-11-31-5143 Fax:976-11-32-4901 E-mail:
MSBFund@creditmongol.org Web page: http://www.creditmongol.org/ C: y: 4. Finance N

CUMCC - Central Union of Mongolian Trade and Consumer Cooperatives (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: PO Box 380, Sukhbaatar

district-20 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-35-0228 Fax:976-11-35-0205 E-mail: Web page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

CUMIC - Central Union of Mongolian Industrial Cooperatives (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: PO Box 340 Ulaanbaatar-20 Mongolia

Other address: Erchuu street Ulaanbaatar-20 Mongolia 7Tel.:976-11-31-0956 Fax:976-11-31-0951 E-mail: CUMIC@mol.mn cumic2005@gmail.com Web page: Category:
3. Private sector Notes:

Customs Brokers Department (Mongolia) Mailing address: International Freight Forwarding Centre of Mongolian Railways, P.O. Box 376, Central Post
Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-1342 976-11-31-2509 Fax:976-11-31-3165 E-mail: Web page: Category:?2. Government Notes:

DED (Mongolia) - German Development Service Mailing address: P.0. Box 35 Ulaanbataar 210 648 Mongolia Other address: Sukhbaatar District,

PM Amar Street 2 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Tel.:976-11-31-2937 Fax:976-11-31-4282 E-mail: mng@ded.de mng-ded@mongol.net Web page: http://www.ded.de/ Category:
1. International MNotes: Other Web page: http://www.mongolia.ded.de/

Delegation of the European Commission (Mongolia), Tacis Programme Mailing address: Government Building 2, Room 407-409, Negdsen
Undestnii St. Ulaanbaatar 46 Mongolia Other address: Tel.; 976-11-31-0663 976-11-31-0679 Fax:976-11-31-1013 E-mail: ectacis@magicnet.mn  Web page:
http://ec.europa.eu/ Cate y: 1. International Notes:

EBRD (Mongolia) - European Bank for Reconstruction and Development [M] Mailing address: 3rd Floor, MCS Plaza, Seoul Street — 4A

Ulaanbaatar 210644 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-7974 Fax:976-11-31-5844 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.ebrd.com/ Cate y: 4. Finance Notes:

EBRD (Mongolia) - European Bank for Reconstruction and Development, BAS - Business Advisory Services Programme

Mailing address: Max Tower, 5th floor, Chingeltey district, Barilgachdiin talbai-4/4 Ulaanbaatar 211238 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-9911-7919 Fax: E-mail:
Web page: http://www.ebrd.com/ Cate y: 4. Finance Notes:

EDF - Education for Development Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: Barilgacdiin talbai-15 Ulaanbaatar-46 Mongolia Other address:

Tel.:976-11-32-0285 Fax:976-11-32-8104 E-mail: Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

EEMP - Environmental Education Media Project (Mongolia) Mailing address: Diplomatic Compound, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Mongolia
Chingeltei District, Ulaan Baatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-9959 Fax:976-11-31-9957 E-mail: eemp@mongol.net Web page: http://www.eempc.or
Category: 5. Training and Research Notes:

Embassy of France (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 687 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: 3 avenue de la Paix, quartier 1, district Chingeltei

Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-31-9175 Fax:976-11-31-9176 E-mail: ambafrance@magicnet.mn Web page: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/ Category: 1. International
Notes: Other Web page: http://www.ambafrance-mn.org/

Embassy of Germany (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 708 Ulaanbaatar 15160 Mongolia Other address: Baga Toiruu -2, UN Street Ulaanbaatar 14201

Mongolia T7el.:976-11-32-3325 Fax:976-11-32-3905 E-mail: info@ulan-bator.diplo.de =~ Web page: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/ Category: 1. International MNotes: Other
Web page: http://www.ulan-bator.diplo.de/

Embassy of Japan (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.O. Box 1011 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-0777 Fax:976-11-31-3332 E-
mail: Web page: http://www.mofa.go.jp/ C: y: 1. International Notes:




» Mongolia

Embassy of the United Kingdom (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 703 Ulaanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other address: Enkh Taivny Urgun Chuluu 30,

Bayanzurkh District Ulaanbaatar 13381 Mongolia 7el.:976-11-45-8133 Fax:976-11-45-8036 E-mail: britemb@mongol.net Web page: http://www.fco.gov.uk/ Category: 1.
International Notes: Other Web page: http://ukinmongolia.fco.gov.uk/

Erel Bank (Mongolial Mailing address: Chinggis Avenue, 3rd region, Khan-Uul Dictrict Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-11-34-4550 Fax:
976-11-34-3387 E-mail: info@erelbank.mn  Web page: http://www.erelbank.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

FAO (Mongolia) - Food and Agriculture Organization [M] Mailing address: Room No. 8, Floor 1, UN House-1, 12 UN Street Ulaanbaatar 210646

Mongolia Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail:fao-cn@fac.org Web page: http://www.fao.org/ C: y: 1. International Notes:

FES - Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung (Mongolia) Mailing address: Box 831 C.P.0. 13 Ulanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other address: 123 Muznhuralid, Suchbaator
Ulanbaatar 13 Mongolia Tel:976-11-31-2892 Fax:976-11-31-2889 E-mail: fes@mongol.net Web page: http://www.fes.de/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

FHI - Food for the Hun International (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-45-2693 Fax: 976-11-35-
8721 E-mail: fhimongolia@fhi.net Web page: http://www.fhi.net/ Cate y:6. CSO Not

FIFTA - Foreign Investment and Foreign Trade Agency of Mongolia Mailing address: Government Building-11, Sambuu Street-11 211238
Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-32-6040 Fax:976-11-32-4076 E-mail: fifta@investmongolia.com Web page: http://www.investmongolia.com/i
Category: 2. Government Notes:

FRC - Financial Regulation Commission (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Goverment house 4, Baga toiruu 6, Chingeltei district Ulaanbaatar
Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-26-4124 Fax:976-11-32-9084 E-mail: info@frc.mn  Web page: http://www.frc.mn/ Cat y: 2. Government Notes:

Gazar Partners NBFI (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Zamchnii-1 street, Variete business center, Bayangol district Ulaanbaatar-210535 Mongolia Other
address: Tel.: 976-11-30-5164 Fax:976-11-36-9439 E-mail: info@gp.mn  Web page: http://www.gp.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

GCS - Global Civic Sharing (Mongolia) Mailing address: Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail: gcsmongolia@hotmail.com  Web
page: http://www.gcs.or.kr/ Category: 6. CSO

GEF - Global Environment Facility (Mongolia), SGP - Small Grants Programme Mailing address: UNDP, Erkhun Street-7 Ulaanbaatar
Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-32-7585 Fax:976-11-32-6221 E-mail: =~ Web page: http://sgp.undp.org/ C y: 1. International Notes:

Globe International NGO (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.O. Box-28 Ulaanbaatar 210620A Mongolia Other address: City Cultural Palace, Tower G, 3d

floor Ulaanbaatar 210620A Mongolia 7el.:976-11-32-4627 Fax: 976-11-32-4764 E-mail: globe@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.globeinter.org.mn/ C: y:6. CSO
Notes:

GNI (Mongolia) - Good Neighbors International Mmailing address: Green Agro-Technology Center C.P.O. Box 859 Ulaanbaator 13 Mongolia Other
address: Tel.: 976-11-45-0191 Fax: E-mail: gatc-co@hanmail.net Web page: http://www.gni.or.kr/ C: y:6. CSO Notes:

Golomt Bank (Mongolia) Mailing address: Sukhbaatar Square 210620 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: — Tel.:976-11-31-1530 Fax:976-11-31-2307
E-mail: mail@golomtbank.com  Web page: http://www.golomtbank.com/ C y: 4. Finance Notes:

Government of Mongolia Mailing address: Mongolia Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.pmis.gov.mn/ Category:?2.
Government Aotes: Other Web page: http://www.open-government.mn/

GTZ - German Agency for Technical Cooperation (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: C.P.0. Boc 1264 210613 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other
address: Sky Centre 14, Olympic Street 210613 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Tel.:976-11-31-5340 976-11-31-5341 Fax:976-11-31-5342 E-mail: office@gtz-mongolia.org Web
page: http://www.gtz.de/ C: y: 1. International Notes:

HfH - Habitat for Humanity (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: PO Box 46/343 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: Sarny Titem Exhibition
Building #504, 5th floor, Chinggis Avenue Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia 7el.:976-11-31-5732 Fax:976-11-31-6506 E-mail: mongolhabitat@hfh.mn  Web page:
http://www.habitat.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes: Other Web page: http://www.hfh.mn/
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HSF - Hanns Seidel Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 44-61 / PO Box 46-835 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:
976-11-32-1294 Fax: 976-11-32-1294 E-mail: hss@mongol.net Web page: http://www.hss.mn/ C: y:6. CSO N

IBLIP - Index Based Livestock Insurance Project (Mongolia) Mailing address: Vista Office-Suite 301, Chinggis Avenue 17, Khoroo-1, Sukhbaatar
District Ulaanbaatar 210349 Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-70-11-2005 Fax: 976-70-11-2006 E-mail: info@iblip.mn  Web page: http://www.iblip.mn/ Category: 2.
Government Notes:

ICC - International Chamber of Commerce (Mongolia) Mailing address: c/o Mongolia National Chamber of Commerce and Industry, MNCCI
Building, Sambuu Str. 38 Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-2501 Fax:976-11-32-4620 E-mail: tecd@mongolchamber.mn  Web page:
http://www.iccwbo.org/ Ce y: 3. Private sector Notes:

ICTA - Information Communication Technology Agency (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:

Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.icta.gov.mn/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

I-Earn - International Education And Resource Network (Mongolia) Mailing address: Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-

mail: bzolzaya@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.iearn.edu.mn/ Ce y: 5. Training and Research Notes:

IESC (Mongolia) - International Executive Service Corps Mailing address: Sambuu Street #11, 2nd Floor 38 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other

address: Tel.: 976-11-31-0599 Fax: 976-11-31-0599 E-mail: gtniesc@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.iesc.org/ Category:7. Consulting Notes:

IFC (Mongolia) - Industrial Finance Corporation Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-31-2645 976-11-31-
2647 Fax: E-mail:ifc@magicnet.mn pic@worldbank.org Web page: http://www.un-mongolia.mn/ Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page:
http://www.worldbank.org/

IPO - Intelluctual Property Office (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page:

http://www.ipom.mn/ Cat y: 2. Government Notes:

ISU - Investment Support Union (Mongolia) Mailing address: Former Medical University Building, P.0.Box 20/143 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other
address: Tel.; 976-11-45-6564 Fax:976-11-31-1092 E-mail: mbda@magicnet.mn Web page: Category: 4. Finance

JAI - Junior Achievement International (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.O. Box 75, Post Office Branch 51 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:
Tel.:976-11-35-8940 Fax:976-11-35-8932 E-mail: ereliam@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.jaintl.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes: JAI - Junior Achievement International

JICA - Japan International Cooperation Agency (Mongolia) Mailing address: c/o Central P.O. Box 682 Ulaanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other
address: 7F, Bodi Tower, Sukhbaatar Square 3 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-32-5939 Fax:976-11-31-0845 E-mail: jicamg@jica.go.jp Web page:
http://www jica.go.jp/ C: y: 1. International Notes:

KAF / KAS - Konrad Adenauer Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: Jamyan Gun Str. 5 / 305, "Ar Mongol Travel" Building Ulaanbaatar 48

Mongolia Other address: Tel.z976-11-31-9135 Fax:976-11-31-9137 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.kas.de/ Category: 6. CSO

KfW Entwicklungsbank (Mongolia) - Kreditanstalt fur Wiederaufbau [M] Mmailing address: Sky Center, Olympic Street 14 210613 Ulan Bator

Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-5950 Fax:976-11-31-5950 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.kfw-entwicklungsbank.de/ Ce y: 4. Finance N

Khan Bank (Mongolia) - Agricultural Bank of Mongolia [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 192 Ulaanbaatar 44 Mongolia Other address: Seoul Street
25 Ulaanbaatar 44 Mongolia 7el.:976-11-33-2333 Fax:976-70-11-7023 E-mail: infokhan@khanbank.com info@agbank.mn Web page: http://www.khanbank.com/
C y: 4. Finance M

Knowledge Web Site (Mongolia) Mailing address: Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-1371 Fax:976-11-31-8149 E-mail:
knowledge@magicnet.mn Web page: http://www.knowledge.edu.mn/ C: y: 5. Training and Research Notes:
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Liberty NGO Center (Mongolia) Mailing address: Mongoliin Zaluuchuudiin Holboonii Bair, 310 toot, Sukhbaatar District Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other

address: Tel.:976-11-32-1297 Fax:976-11-32-0753 E-mail: = Web page: http://www.liberty-center.org/ Category: 6. CSO N Other Web page:
http://www.libertycenter.org.mn

Lotus Children's Centre (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 1018, Central Post Office Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail:
lotuschild@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.lotuschild.org/ Category:6. CSO Notes:

MAD - Mongolian Association of the Deaf (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.O. Box - 11 Ulaanbaatar - 20 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-

11-35-2188 Fax:976-11-45-8032 E-mail: Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

Management Academy (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page:
http://www.aom.url.mn/ Ce y: 5. Training and Research Notes:

MAPHC - Mongolian Association of Private Herder Cooperatives (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 21/787 Ulaanbaatar 21

Mongolia Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: mongolherder@magicnet.mn Web page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

MBA - Mongolian Bankers Association (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 101 Ulaanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other address: Chingis Avenue 17
Ulaanbaatar 13 Mongolia 7el.:976-11-31-4105 Fax:976-11-31-4104 E-mail: monba@mongolnet.mn Web page: www.mba.mn/ Cate y: 4. Finance Notes:

MBDA - Mongolia Business Development Agency (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.O. Box 20A Ulaanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other address: Prime
Minister Amar's Street Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-31-1694 976-11-31-1706 ; 976-11-32-6520; 976-11-31-1118 Fax:976-11-31-1092 E-mail: mbda@mongol.net Web
page: http://www.mbda-mongolia.org Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

MCA - Mongolian Consumers' Association Mailing address: Sukhbaatar Square, 4 Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-32-0026
976-11-32-1985 Fax:976-11-32-2128 E-mail: mon_cons ass@magicnet.mn mca@magicnet.mn Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

MCCI - Mongolian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (Mongolia) Mailing address: ). Sambuu Street 211238 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia
Other address: Tel.: 976-11-32-7176 976-11-32-4394 ; 976-11-31-2501 Fax:976-11-32-4620 E-mail: info@mongolchamber.mn  Web page: http://www.mongolchamber.mn/
Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

MCI - Mercy Corps International (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: 24 Peace Avenue, Bayanzurkh District Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:
Tel.:976-11-46-1145 Fax:976-11-46-1048 E-mail: postmaster@mercycorps.org.mn  Web page: http://www.mercycorps.org.mn/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

MEFTU - Mongolian Enlightenment Federation of Trade Unions (Mongolia) Mailing address: Sq. Sukhbaatar, 4 Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia

Other address: Tel.: 976-11-32-6328 Fax: 976-11-32-3555 E-mail: mtu@mongol.net Web page: Category:6. CSO Notes:

MFDP - Mongolia Federation of Disabled Persons (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.O. Box 44 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:

Tel.: 976-11-36-3105 Fax:976-11-45-8775 E-mail: Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

MFWA - Mongolian Family Welfare Association (Mongolia) Mailing address: 6-r Khoroolol, 5-r Khoroo,Build 7, Room 41 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia

Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-3514 Fax:976-11-31-3514 E-mail: monpf@magicnet.mn Web page: Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

MIE - Mongolian Institute of Economy Mailing address: Ediin Zasgiin Hureelen Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-5736 Fax:
E-mail: Web page: Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

Ministry of Education, Culture and Science (Mongolia) Mailing address: Small Ring Road 44, Government Building 3 Ulaanbaatar 46 Mongolia

Other address: Tel.:976-11-26-2480 Fax:976-11-32-3158 E-mail: mecs@mecs.gov.mn  Web page: http://www.mecs.gov.mn/ Cate y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Environment (Mongolia) Mailing address: Small Ring Road 44, Government Building 3 Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:
976-11-26-5615 Fax: 976-11-32-1401 E-mail: mne@mongol.net Web page: http://www.mne.mn/ Cate y: 2. Government Notes:
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Ministry of External Relations (Mongolia) Mailing address: Peace Ave.7A Ulaanbaatar 210648 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-26-2715
Fax:976-11-32-2127 E-mail: webmaster@mfa.pmis.gov.mn merinfo@magicnet.mn Web page: http://www.extmin.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Finance (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-26-4891 Fax:976-11-26-4891 E-mail:
Web page: http://www.mof.gov.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Finance (Mongolia), General Customs Office Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-26-

4891 Fax:976-11-26-4891 E-mail: Web page: http://www.ecustoms.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Finance (Mongolia), MTA - Mongolian Taxation Authori Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:
Tel.: 976-11-26-4891 Fax:976-11-26-4891 E-mail: =~ Web page: http://www.mta.mn/ Cate y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Light Industry (Mongolia) Mailing address: United Nations Street 12/A, Government Building 2 Ulaanbaatar
Mongolia Other address: Tel.z976-11-26-2376 Fax:976-11-45-2554 E-mail: mofa@mofa.gov.mn  Web page: http://www.mofa.gov.mn/ Cate y: 2. Government
Notes:

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Mongolia) Mailing address: Building 7a, Peace Avenue, Sukhbaatar District Ulaanbaatar 210648 Mongolia Other address:
Tel.: 976-11-26-2788 Fax:976-11-32-2127 E-mail: =~ Web page: http://www.mfa.gov.mn/ Cate y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Health (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 210648 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-51-26-3913 Fax: 976-11-32-0916 E-mail:
admin@moh.mn  Web page: http://www.moh.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Industry and Trade (Mongolia), Mongolia Trade Mailing address: United Nation's Street-5/1, Government Building 2, A Corpus 106,
Chingeltei District Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-32-5741 Fax:976-11-32-9497 E-mail: inffo@mongoliatrade.mn Web page:
http://www.mongoliatrade.mn/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Justice and Internal Affairs (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-26-7014
Fax:976-11-32-5225 E-mail: admin@mojha.gov.mn  Web page: http://www.jurists.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes: Other Web page: http://www.legalinfo.mn/ , Official
source for Mongolian law and legal information.

Ministry of Justice and Internal Affairs (Mongolia), General Authority for Implementing Court Decisions Mailing address:

Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-26-6320 Fax:976-11-32-9933 E-mail: court-decision@court-decision.gov.mn  Web page: http://www.court-
decision.gov.mn/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Justice and Internal Affairs (Mongolia), National Archives Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:
Tel.;976-11-32-3942 Fax:976-11-32-4533 E-mail: national archive@archives.gov.mn Web page: http://www.archives.gov.mn/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-26-7014 Fax:976-11-32-5225 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.citizenmongolia.com/ Category: 2.
Government Notes:

Ministry of Mineral Resources and Energy (Mongolia) Mailing address: Builder's Square 3, Chingeltei district Ulaanbaatar 211238 Mongolia Other

address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.mmre.energy.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Mineral Resources and Ener Mongolia), Energy Authori Mailing address: Builder's Square 3, Chingeltei district Ulaanbaatar

211238 Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-11-34-3006 Fax:976-11-34-3479 E-mail: info@ea.energy.mn  Web page: http://www.ea.energy.mn/ C: y:2.
Government Notes:

Mailing address: Builder's Square 3,

the V building of Government, Chingeltei district Ulaanbaatar 211238 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-51-26-3741 Fax:976-11-31-0370 E-mail: Web page:
http://www.mram.gov.mn/ Category:2. Government Notes:
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Ministry of Mineral Resources and Energy (Mongolia), Petroleum Authority Mailing address: Builder's Square 3, Chingeltei district

Ulaanbaatar 211238 Mongolia Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.pam.gov.mn C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Roads, Transportation, Construction and Urban Development (Mongolia) Mailing address: Government Bld-12,
Barilgachdiin Talbai-3 Ulaanbaatar 15170 Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-51-26-3188 Fax:976-11-32-2904 E-mail: Web page: http://www.pmis.gov.mn/
Category: 2. Government Notes: Other Web page: http://www.mrtcud.gov.mn

Ministry of Science, Technology, Education and Culture (Mongolia) Mailing address: Government Building - III Baga Toiruu - 44

Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-32-6143 Fax:976-11-31-1127 E-mail: Web page: http://www.pmis.gov.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Social Welfare and Labour (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-26-1553 Fax: E-

mail: Web page: http://www.mswl.gov.mn C: y: 2. Government Notes:

Ministry of Trade and Industry (Mongolia) Mailing address: Avenue Khuvisgalchid 11 Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-
4198 976-11-32-1331 ; 976-11-32-4547; 976-11-32-2176; 976-11-32-5814; 976-11-32-2595; 976-11-32-1438 Fax:976-11-32-6325 E-mail: ~Web page:
http://www.pmis.gov.mn/ C: y: 2. Government Notes:

MNBFIA - Mongolian Non Banking Financial Institutions' Association (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Bayangol district, Variete

business center, at office of Gazar Partners NBFI Ulaanbaatar 210535 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-36-9439 Fax:976-11-36-9439 E-mail: Web page:
http://www.bbsb.mn/ C: y: 4. Finance Notes:

MNCSM - Mongolian National Centre for Standardization and Metrology Mailing address: P.O. Box 48 Ulaanbaatar 211051 Mongolia
Other address: Peace Street 46A Ulanbaatar 51 Mongolia Tel:976-11-45-8349 976-11-35-8032 Fax: 976-11-45-8032 976-11-35-8032 E-mail: mncsm@magicnet.mn  Web
page: Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

MNETS - Mongolian National Eco-Tourism Society (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-31-

8099 Fax:976-11-31-8099 E-mail: ecobund@magicnet.mn Web page: Category:6. CSO Notes:

MNFB - Mongolian National Federation of the Blind (Mongolia) Mailing address: Post Office Box- 511 Ulanbaatar 210136 Mongolia Other

address: Tel.: 976-11-34-4179 Fax: 976-11-34-4179 E-mail: info@mnfb.mn  Web page: http://www.mnfb.mn/ Cate y:6. CSO Not

MONEF - (Mongolian Employers' Federation Mongolia) Mailing address: Baga Toiruu -44A Ulaanbaatar 48 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:

976-11-32-5613 Fax: 976-11-32-5635 E-mail: monef@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.monef.mn/ Category: 3. Private sector Notes:

Mongol Bank / Central Bank of Mongolia [M] Mailing address: Hudaldaany Gudamj 6 Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address: Commerce Street 6
Ulaan Baatar 11 Mongolia Tel:976-11-32-2173 Fax:976-11-31-1471 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.mongolbank.mn/ C: y: 4. Finance Notes:

Mongol Daatgal / National Insurance and Reinsurance Company (Mongolia) Mailing address: 1h Toryuu 11 Ulaanbaatar 28 Mongolia
Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-1983 Fax:976-11-31-0347 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.pmis.gov.mn/ C: y: 4. Finance Notes:

Mongol Post Bank (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 874 Ulaanbaatar-13 Mongolia Other address: Kholboochdyn str-4 Ulaanbaatar-13 Mongolia
Tel.: 976-11-31-0103 Fax: 976-11-32-8501 E-mail: info@postbank.mn  Web page: http://www.postbank.mn/ C: y: 4. Finance N

Mongolia Development Gateway [M] Mailing address: P.0.B 349 Ulaanbaatar-210646A Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-31-9367 Fax: E-
mail: Web page: http://www.gateway.mn/ Category: 8. Information Notes:

Mongolia Home Page Mailing address: Mongolia Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.mol.mn/english/ Category: 8.
Information Notes:
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Mongolia-finance.mn (Mongolia) Mailing address: Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.mongolia-
finance.mn/ Category: 8. Information Notes:

Mongolian Cooperative Network (Mongolia) Mailing address: Mongolian Cooprative training, information center, Bayanzurkh district, Namyanju Avenue,

"Bayasah Trade" Building, Room 303, 306 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-46-1302 Fax: 976-11-46-1302 E-mail: mccti@mbox.mn  Web page:
http://www.mongolia.coop/ Category: 3. Private sector Notes: MOCCU - Mongolia Confederation of Credit Unions

Mongolian Packaging Federation of Producers and Consumers Mailing address: Tolgoit 37 Ulaanbaatar 210537 Mongolia Other address:
Tel.:976-11-33-1053 Fax:976-11-33-3057 E-mail: Web page: Category:6.CSO Notes:

MRI - Mongol Market Research Institute (Mongolia) Mailing address: ). Sambuugiin Street 24 Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:

976-11-32-7472 976-11-31-1763 ; 976-11-32-0358 Fax:976-11-32-6325 E-mail: Web page: Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

MSE - Mongolia Stock Exchange (Mongolia) Mailing address: Sukhbaatar Square Ulaanbaatar 14 Mongolia Other address: ~ Tel.: Fax:976-11-
32-5170 E-mail: mse@mongolnet.mn  Web page: http://www.mse.com.mn Cate y: 4. Finance Notes:

MSE - Mongolian Stock Exchange (Mongolia) Mailing address: Sukhbaatar Square-2 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax:976-11-
32-5170 E-mail: info@mse.mn Web page: http://www.mse.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

MSI - Marie Stopes International (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 46a/111 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: 3rd floor, Anu Centre Building,

8th Khoroo, Sukhbaatar District Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-31-6194 Fax: E-mail:head officc@mariestopes.org.mn Web page: http://www.mariestopes.org/
Cate 6. CSO
gory.

MTU - Mongolian Technical University Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page:

http://www.mtu.edu.mn/ Category: 5. Training and Research Notes:

MWEF - Mongolian Women Fund (Mongolia) Mailing address: POB-46A/280 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Sukhbaatar district, 6th unit,

Apartment 44, suite 6 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-31-7904 Fax:976-11-31-7904 E-mail: mones@maginet.mn  Web page: http://www.owc.org.mn/mwf/ Category: 6.
CSO Notes:

MWEF - Mongolian Women's Federation (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Peace Avenue, 50000 area, House#22, 3rd floor, Chingiltei district

Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-32-8336 Fax:976-11-32-0790 E-mail: monwofed@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.mwf.mn
Category: 6. CSO

MYDF - Mongolian Youth Development Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.0. Box 814 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:

Tel.: 976-11-31-4433 Fax: 976-11-32-6631 E-mail: info@mydf.org.mn  Web page: http://www.mydf.org.mn/ C: y: 6. CSO Notes:

NAC - National Authority for Children (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: E-mail:

info@nac.gov.mn Web page: http://www.nac.gov.mn/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

NAF - National AIDS Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-1659 Fax: 976-11-32-
1659 E-mail: info@naf.org.mn  Web page: http://www.naf.org.mn/ C: y:6. CSO N

Nairamdal International Children's Center (Mongolia) Mailing address: Bayangol Ulaanbaatar 211127 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-

11-49-6008 Fax:976-11-49-6002 E-mail: nairamdl@mongol.net Web page: http://www.nairamdal.mn/ Category:2. Government Notes:

NAMAC - National Association of Mongolian Agricultural Cooperatives (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Peace Avenue 18A/1
Ulaanbaatar 47 Mongolia Other address: Tel.;976-11-45-3535 Fax:976-11-45-8899 E-mail: info@namac.mn  Web page: http://www.namac.mn/ Category: 3. Private
sector Notes:
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National Development Board (Mongolia) Mailing address: Government House Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-32-5250 976-
11-32-4562 Fax:976-11-31-0011 E-mail: Web page: Category:?2. Government Notes:

National Investment Bank (Mongolia) Mailing address: 2nd, 3rd Floor, "City Plaza", Block 6A, Seoul Street, Sukhbaatar district Ulaanbaatar Mongolia
Other address: Tel.: 976-11-32-1995 Fax: 976-11-33-0913 E-mail: info@nibank.mn  Web page: http://www.nibank.mn/ C: y: 4. Finance Notes:

NCA - National Committee on HIV/AIDS (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-31-0011 Fax:

E-mail: Web page: http://www.nca.mn C y: 2. Government Notes:

NDIC - National Development and Innovation Committee (Mongolia) Mailing address: Government building 2, United Nations Street 5/1,
Chingeltei district Ulaanbaatar 15160 Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-51-26-5912 Fax:976-11-32-7914 E-mail: info@ndic.gov.mn Web page:
http://www.ndic.gov.mn/ C: y:2. Government Notes:

NHRCM - National Human Rights Commission of Mongolia Mailing address: 5th Floor of the Government Bldg XI, Liberty Squire Ulaanbaatar 38
Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-11-31-0987 Fax:976-11-32-0284 E-mail: info@mn-nhrc.org Web page: http://www.mn-nhrc.org/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

NMU - National University of Mongolia Mailing address: P.O. Box 46/337 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: Ikh Surguuliin Gudamj 1

Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-32-0668 Fax:976-11-32-0668 E-mail: num@num.edu.mn Web page: http://www.num.edu.mn/ Cate y: 5. Training and Research
Notes:

NSO - National Statistical Office (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-1433 Fax: 976-11-32-
4518 E-mail: information@nso.mn  Web page: http://www.nso.mn/ Cate y: 2. Government Notes:

NSTIC - National Scientific and Technical Information Centre (Mongolia) Mailing address: ul. Kalorora 49 Ulan Bator-11 Mongolia

Other address: Tel.: Fax: E-mail: Web page: Category:5. Training and Research Notes:

OSF - Open Society Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: Room Num: 320; 321, 3rd floor, Baga Toiruu-49, Information Technological National Park
Ulaanbaatar-46 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-8149 Fax:976-11-31-3207 976-11-32-4857 E-mail: webmaster@owc.org.mn Web page:
http://www.soros.org.mn/ Category: 6. CSO The Soros Foundation / OSI - Open Society Institute.

OWC - Open Web Center (Mongolia) Mailing address: Room Num: 320; 321, 3rd floor, Baga Toiruu-49, Information Technological National Park
Ulaanbaatar-46 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-31-8149 Fax: E-mail: owc staff@owc.org.mn Web page: http://www.owc.org.mn/ Category: 8. Information
Notes:

Pact Mongolia - Private Agencies Collaborating Together, Inc. [M] Mailing address: PO Box 49/761 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:
Peace Ave 24, Bayanzurkh District Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-46-1043 Fax:976-11-46-1047 E-mail: Web page: http://www.pactworld.org/ Category: 6. CSO
Notes: Other Web page: http://www.pact.mn/

PFI - Prison Fellowship International (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.0. Box 46A/84 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-
11-31-2486 Fax:976-11-31-2486 E-mail: pfm@mongol.net Web page: http://www.pfi.org/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

Press Institute (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-35-0002 Fax: E-mail: pim@pressinst.org.mn
Web page: http://www.pressinst.org.mn/ Category: 6. CSO Notes:

RBM - Reconstruction Bank of Mongolia Mailing address: Sukhbaatar Square 20A Ulaanbaatar 11 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: Fax: 976-11-
32-3614 E-mail: SBBO1@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.magicnet.mn/sbb/ C: y: 4. Finance Notes:

SAB - State Audit Board (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-32-8629 Fax: 976-11-32-3266 976-11-
31-0011 E-mail: Web page: Category:?2. Government Notes:
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Savings Bank of Mongolia Mailing address: Peace Avenue 13, Sukhbaatar district Ulaanbaatar 210648 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-32-7329
Fax:976-11-32-7467 E-mail: m_team@savingsbank.mn  Web page: http://www.savingsbank.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

SDC (Mongolia) - Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation Mailing address: PO Box 218 Ulaanbaatar 38 Mongolia Other address:
Chingeltei District, 4th Khoroo, Diplomatic Complex 95, #4-36 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7Tel:976-11-33-1422 Fax:976-11-33-1420 E-mail: ulaanbaatar@sdc.net Web page:
http://www.sdc.mn/ C: y: 1. International Notes:

SGC - State Property Committee (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 201056 Mongolia Other address: — Tel.: 976-11-26-2943 Fax: 976~
11-31-2798 E-mail: =~ Web page: http://www.spc.gov.mn/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

SOS Children's Villages (Mongolia) Mailing address: Bayanzurkh District, State Primary Urban Administrative Unit 16th, Post Office 22, P.O. Box 121
Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-45-1702 Fax:976-11-45-2076 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.sos-childrensvillages.org/ C: y:6. CSO N

SPC - State Property Committee (Mongolia) Mailing address: Government Building IV, Room 417 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:
976-11-31-2472 Fax: 976-11-31-2798 E-mail: bochir@spc.gov.mn  Web page: http://www.spc.gov.mn/ Category:2. Government Notes:

SSIA - State Specialized Inspection Agency (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar 211238 Mongolia Other address: — Tel.: 976-11-26-

3790 Fax:976-11-26-1425 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.ssia.gov.mn/ Cate y: 2. Government Notes:

SSIGO - State Social Insurance General Office (Mongolia) Mailing address: Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-32-1162

Fax:976-11-32-0716 E-mail: undeg@ndaatgal.mn Web page: http://www.ndaatgal.mn/ Category: 2. Government Notes:

Supreme Court (Mongolia) Mailing address: ). Sambuugiin Gudamj Ulaanbaatar 211238 Mongolia Other address: ~ Tel.: Fax:976-11-32-2044 E-mail:
Web page: http://www.supremecourt.mn Category: 2. Government Notes:

TDBM - Trade and Development Bank of Mongolia Mailing address: Khudaldaany gudamj 7 Ulaanbaatar 12 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:
976-11-31-2362 Fax:976-11-32-7028 E-mail: =~ Web page: http://www.tdbm.mn/ C: y: 3. Private sector Notes:

TI - Transparency International Mongolia Mailing address: PO Box 158 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: Chingeltei District, Sukhbaatar

Square - 3, Building of Mongolian Trade Union, Room #411, Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el.:976-11-32-1345 976-1-32-3645 Fax:976-11-32-1810 976-1-32-3645 E-mail: Web
page: http://www.transparency.org/ C: y:6. CSO N

TIKA - Turkish International Cooperation Agency (Mongolia) Mailing address: Sukhbaatar Square 1, Bodi Tower, 6. Floor, Room 601
Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.: 976-11-32-1278 Fax: 976-11-32-7668 E-mail: ulanbator@tika.gov.tr ~ Web page: http://www.tika.gov.tr/ C: y: 1.
International Notes:

Transcapital Co. Ltd. (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Transcapital bldg, Partizan's street Ulaanbaatar 210644 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-
33-0837 Fax:976-11-33-1557 E-mail: info@transcapital.mn ~ Web page: http://www.transcapital.mn/ C y: 4. Finance N

UCB - Ulaanbaatar City Bank (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 370 Ulaanbaatar 46 Mongolia Other address: Sukhbaatar street 16, West corner of
the Government House Ulaanbaatar 46 Mongolia 7el:976-11-31-9041 Fax:976-11-33-0508 E-mail: = Web page: http://www.ubcbank.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

UCRA - Unfair Competition Regulatory Authority (Mongolia) Mailing address: Baga Toiruu-5, Government Building #4 Ulaanbaatar 210646
Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-26-4153 Fax:976-11-32-0041 E-mail: ucra@mongol.net Web page: http://www.ursulduun.mn/ Category: 2. Government
Notes:

UMENGO - Union of Mongolian Environmental NGOs (Mongolia) Mailing address: P.0. Box 192 Ulaanbaatar-46 Mongolia Other address:

Tel.:976-11-31-5306 Fax:976-11-31-5306 E-mail: umengo@magicnet.mn  Web page: http://www.umengo.mn C: y:6. CSO N




» Mongolia

UNDP (Mongolia) - United Nations Development Programme [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 46/1009 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other
address: 12 United Nations Street Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Tel.: 976-11-32-7585 976-11-32-7585 ; 31-1673; 976-11-32-0140; 31-1635; 32-0771; 976-11-32-3365 Fax: 976-11-32-
6221 E-mail: registry. mn@undp.org fo.mng@undp.org Web page: http://www.undp.mn/ C: y: 1. International Notes:

UNESCO Mongolia National Commission - United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization Mailing

address: Ministere des relations exterieures Oulan Bator 210648 Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-32-2612 Fax:976-11-32-2127 E-mail: Web page:
http://www.unesco.org/ Category: 1. International Notes:

UNFPA - United Nations Population Fund (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Post Office 46 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: UN

House, United Nations Street - 12 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el:976-11-35-3501 Fax:976-11-32-7585 E-mail: unfpa.mn@undp.org Web page: http://www.unfpa.org/
Category: 1. International MNotes: Other Web page: http://unfpa.org.mn/

UNICEF (Mongolia) - United Nations Children's Fund [M] Mailing address: 12 United Nations Street Ulaanbaatar-46 Mongolia Other address:

Negdsen Undestnii Street, Sukhbaatar District Ulaanbaatar-46 Mongolia 7el:976-11-31-2185 Fax:976-11-32-7313 E-mail: unicef@magicnet.mn ulaanbaatar@unicef.org Web
page: http://www.unicef.org/ C y: 1. International MNotes:

UNIFEM (Mongolia) - United Nations Development Fund for Women [M] Mailing address: UN Building I, UN House, 12 United Nations Street
Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Tel.:976-11-35-2512 Fax: 976-11-32-6221 E-mail: unifem.mn@undp.org  Web page: http://www.unifem.org/ Category: 1.
International Notes:

UNV (Mongolia) - United Nations Volunteers [M] Mailing address: c/o UNDP Office, P.O. Box 49/207 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:
976-11-32-1539 Fax:976-11-32-6221 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.unv.org/ Category: 1. International Notes: Other Web page: http://www.un-mongolia.mn/

US Peace Corps (Mongolia) Mailing address:P.0. Box 1036 Central Post Ulaanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-31-1628 976-11-31-1520
Fax:976-11-31-1520 E-mail:  Web page: http://www.peacecorps.gov/ C: y: 1. International Notes:

USAID (Mongolia) - US Agency for International Development [M] Mailing address: P.0. Box 1021 Ulaanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other
address: Tel.:976-11-31-2390 Fax:976-11-31-0440 E-mail: webmaster@info.usaid.qgov ~ Web page: http://www.usaid.gov/ Category: 1. International ANotes: Other
Web page: http://mongolia.usaid.gov/

Uvs Green Movement (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 53 Ulaangom, Uvs Aimag Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-14-22-3572 Fax: E-mail:
greenmov_uvs@yahoo.com Web page: C y:6. CSO N

Vision Fund NBFI (Mogolia) [M] Mailing address: \World Vision Mongolia, Central post office 705 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address: Bayanzurkh
District, 1st khoroo, Ikh Toiruu-93, Sansar Mega Centre, 5th floor Ulaanbaatar Mongolia 7el:976-70-15-5323 Fax: 976-70-15-5322 E-mail: mongolia@wvi.org Web page:
http://www.worldvisionmongolia.org/ C: y: 4. Finance Notes:

VSO - Voluntary Service Overseas (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 678 Ulanbaatar 13 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.:976-11-31-8514
Fax: E-mail: vsomongolia@vsoint.org  Web page: http://mongolia.vsoint.org/ C: y:6. CSO Notes:

WCS - Wildlife Conservation Society (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box 485, Post Office 38 Ulaanbaatar Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-
99-82-9253 Fax: E-mail: Web page: http://www.wcs.org/ C: y:6. CSO Notes:

WLF - Women's Leadership Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: PO Box- 0447 Ulaanbaatar 46-A Mongolia Other address: Jamayn Gunii
Street 5/2 Suhkbaatar District Ulaanbaatar 48 Mongolia Tel.:976-11-31-9746 Fax:976-11-31-9746 E-mail: wif@magicnet.mn Web page: Category:6. CSO Notes:

World Bank (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: Peace Avenue 11A, Bldg of TDBank 804 Ulaanbaatar 210648 Mongolia Other address:  Tel.: 976-11-31-2647
976-11-31-2647 ; 976-11-31-2654 Fax:976-11-31-2645 E-mail: pic@worldbank.org Web page: http://www.worldbank.org.mn/ Cate y: 1. International Notes:

WVI - World Vision International (Mongolia) [M] Mailing address: World Vision Mongolia, CPO Box 705 / Bayanzurkh District, 1st khoroo, Ikh Toiruu-
93, Barilga Mega Center, "B" block, 5th floor Ulaanbaatar 210613 Mongolia Other address: Khan-Uul District, Mongol Machine Concern Building, 2nd Floor Chinggis Avenue
Ulaanbaatar 210613 Mongolia T7el.:976-70-15-5323 976-11-34-5464 Fax: 976-70-15-5322 976-11-34-5322 E-mail: mongolia@wvi.org Web page: http://www.wvi.org/
Category: 6. CSO Other Web page: http://mongolia.wvasiapacific.org/




» Mongolia

WWF - World Wide Fund for Nature (Mongolia) Mailing address: Amar Street-4, SBD-8 / PO Box-115, PO-20A Ulaanbaatar 210620A Mongolia Other
address: Tel.: 976-11-31-1659 Fax: 976-11-31-0237 E-mail: info@wwf.mn  Web page: http://www.wwf.org/ C: y:6. CSO Notes: Other Web page:
http://www.wwf.mn/

XacBank ‘ Mongolial [M] Mailing address: P.O. Box 46/721 Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Other address: XacBank Building, Prime Minister Amar's Street

Ulaanbaatar 210646 Mongolia Tel:976-11-31-8185 976-11-31-8185 Fax:976-11-32-8701 E-mail: bank@xacbank.mn Web page: http://www.xacbank.mn/ Category: 4.
Finance Notes:

ZoosBank of Mongolia [M] Mailing address: PO Box 314 Ulaanbaatar 210644 Mongolia Other address: — Tel.:976-11-32-2244 Fax:976-11-32-9537 E-
mail: zoos@zoosbank.mn  Web page: http://www.zoosbank.mn/ Category: 4. Finance Notes:

Zorig Foundation (Mongolia) Mailing address: Central Post Office, P.O Box-357 Ulaanabaatar Mongolia Other address: Peace avenue 17 Ulaanbaatar 14210

Mongolia 7el:976-11-31-5444 Fax:976-11-32-3645 E-mail: zorigfoundation@hotmail.com zorigsan@hotmail.com Web page: http://www.zorigfoundation.org.mn/ C: y:
6. CSO Notes:




